
IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT  
25.26_114 & 116  

  
Name of the school system:    
  
Knox County Schools  (KCS) 
  
Description of the violation:  
  
KCS failed to follow proper progress reporting procedures.   
  
Description of the law or regulation determined to be violated:   
  

34 C.F.R. § 300.320(a)(3). Definition of IEPs: Progress Reports  

KCS must correct these violations by implementing the following corrective actions1:  

1. KCS must provide training on regulations.  
2. Upon completion, KCS must provide evidence of corrective action(s) to 

IDEAdisputeresolution@tn.gov 

  
Final determination of the department: The department will monitor and document the district’s 
compliance with corrective measures ordered.   
 
 


